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1.	It is our understanding that there have been different merit systems employed by the Navy in the past. Please clarify whether the current merit system is under the GS system or Pay Bands, and which system the proposed learning objectives for “Merit Systems” should address.

 GS System.  

2.	In regards to the price quote, should the schedule of supplies/services for each course be presented as a fully burdened rate?

Yes.  

 

3.	Please confirm that we will need materials (e.g., workbooks, handouts, etc.) for up to 288 participants that will enroll in the nine courses (i.e., up to 32 unique participants in each course).

 Yes, 32 students per course are expected.	

4.	Please confirm that the contractor will be responsible for developing content and an overall curriculum that addresses the learning objectives specified under each training competency.

 Yes, the contractor will be responsible.

5.	Is the start date of July 18, 2016 for the first course (i.e., Class #1, ITEM 3) a firm date or is there flexibility in the training schedule to begin at a later date, possibly moving the July 18 - 19th course to another date?

Thank you for the question.  The performance dates in the solicitation are currently the only ones being considered.
